

AMENDMENT FORM

Suggestion for amendment of Article 17

By Mr Barnier, Mr Vitorino, Mr O'Sullivan and Mr Ponzano:

Status : Members and Alternates

Article 17 : The Council of Ministers

1. The Council of Ministers shall, jointly with the European Parliament, enact legislation **and be the budgetary authority**, and shall carry out policy-making and co-ordinating functions, as laid down in the Constitution.
 2. The Council of Ministers shall consist of a representative of each Member State at ministerial level ~~for each of its formations. Only this representative may~~ , **authorised to** commit the **government of that** Member State ~~in question, and cast its vote.~~
 3. Except where the Constitution provides otherwise, decisions of the Council shall be taken by qualified majority.
-

Explanation :

Paragraph 1

As proposed for the European Parliament, it would be appropriate to mention explicitly the function of budgetary authority of the Council.

Paragraph 2

The members of the Council are not authorised to commit the Member State, but only the government. It is therefore better to stick literally to the present formulation of the treaty (Article 203 EC).

FICHE AMENDEMENT

Proposition d'amendement à l'Article 17

Déposée par M. Barnier, M. Vitorino, M. O'Sullivan et M. Ponzano

Qualité : Membres et Suppléants

Article 17 : Le Conseil ~~des ministres~~

1. Le Conseil ~~des ministres~~ exerce, conjointement avec le Parlement européen, la fonction législative **et d'autorité budgétaire**, ainsi que des fonctions de définition de politiques et de coordination selon les conditions fixées par la Constitution.
 2. Le Conseil ~~des ministres~~ est ~~composé d'~~ **formé par** un représentant ~~nommé par~~ **de** chaque État membre au niveau ministériel, ~~pour chacune de ses formations. Ce représentant est~~ seul habilité à engager **le gouvernement de cet** l'État membre ~~qu'il représente, et à exercer le droit de vote.~~
 3. Sauf dans les cas où la Constitution en dispose autrement, le Conseil statue à la majorité qualifiée.
-

Explication :

Paragraphe 1

Parallèlement à l'amendement proposé pour le Parlement européen, il convient de mentionner explicitement la fonction d'autorité budgétaire du Conseil.

Paragraphe 2

Les membres du Conseil ne sont pas habilités à engager l'Etat membre, mais uniquement à engager le gouvernement. Par ailleurs, il n'y a pas de procédure de nomination pour les membres du Conseil. Il est donc mieux de s'en tenir littéralement à la formulation actuelle du traité (art. 203 CE).